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BY EMAIL
December 12, 2024

Dan Gapic

Director, Regulatory Affairs
Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.
200 Chisholm Drive

Milton ON L9T 3G9
dangapic@miltohydro.com

Dear Dan Gapic:
Re: EB-2024-0028 Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. Application for 2025 Rates

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) provided a draft Decision and Rate Order and a draft
Tariff of Rates and Charges in relation to the above-noted proceeding on November 29,
2024. On December 5. 2024, in its comments on the drafts, Milton Hydro Distribution
Inc. (Milton Hydro) noted that in the draft Tariff of Rates and Charges, the “microFIT
Service Classification” page contained an unrelated section. Specifically, the
Allowances section of the draft Tariff of Rates and Charges was on the same page as
the “microFIT Service Classification” (page 9) instead of being on the top of the next

page (page 10).
The adjustment has been made, as requested.

The OEB has now issued a final Decision and Rate Order, together with a final Tariff of
Rates and Charges. Copies of these documents are enclosed with this letter.

Yours truly,

Nancy Dighal sgned by Nancy
i Date: 2024.12.12
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Nancy Marconi
Registrar
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